Chatham Burial Park

Chatham Cemetery Company was organized in 1872 by mostly confederate veterans. In 1873 the Charter was granted and made official. The Company lost the charter in 1902 due to the passing of several of the veterans. The charter was reinstated in 1903, and later turned over to the town in 1938. In 1939 the cemetery was renamed "Chatham Burial Park." For more information on the Chatham Burial Park please visit The Link.

111 Whitehead Street Chatham VA 24531







